
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, March 24, 2021

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

21-0332 Safety & Licensing Minutes from March 10th, 2021

 

S & L Minutes 3-10-21.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

21-0336 Operator's License for Michael Alger

 

MichaelAlgerDenial.pdf

Michael Alger Application.pdf

Attachments:

21-0289 Resolution #3-R-21 Prohibition on Large Scale Commercial Dog and Cat 

Breeding  

#3-R-21 Large Scale Dog & Cat Breeding Ord.pdfAttachments:

Legislative History 

3/10/21 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

held

21-0338 Request from the Appleton Fire Department to update Section 6-56(b) of 

the city ordinance.

 

Changes to Sec 6-56(b).pdf

2018 IFC adoption memo.pdf

Attachments:

21-0305 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License application for Appleton 

Liquor LLC d/b/a Appleton Liquor, Heidi Guta, Agent, located at 2727 N 

Meade St, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Appleton Liquor.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 3/19/2021

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17083
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=24850e3b-835b-4553-8c1e-ca17d62981a9.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17087
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5f09498a-5127-4e31-850b-8b785d1bc084.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ae2bc122-bffe-4d2d-acf3-1ece64ad5851.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17040
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fa8e5361-8b06-47f9-b02c-c7f96cf2f281.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17089
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=269b21a5-3583-475d-8592-4edc3ff2af32.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f7c016ed-2215-4e02-b9d9-e0762bd59038.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17056
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3b4fbb8d-9c4f-49d2-848e-40d5b6c73570.pdf


March 24, 2021Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

21-0315 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for C Solutions 

200 LLC d/b/a Uptown Chicken and Waffles, Sarah P Powell, Agent, 

located at 823 W College Ave, contingent upon approval from all 

departments.

Uptown Chicken & Waffles.pdfAttachments:

21-0331 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Change of Agent application 

for Old Bavarian Brau Haus Inc, d/b/a OB's Brau Haus, Christopher A 

Nelis, New Agent, located at 523 W College Ave, contingent upon approval 

from Appleton Police Department.  

Christopher A Nelis S&L.pdfAttachments:

6. Information Items

21-0339 Director's Reports

1. City Clerk

Spring Election Reminders

2. Police Chief

Retirement and Promotion Notice

3. Fire Chief

New Recruits

Lundgaard Park

 

21-0337 Police Department Information on liquor law violations. 

 

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 3/19/2021

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17066
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=80e9bf25-baa5-45e6-8541-69e51e4599ec.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17082
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6263ab62-2e12-48de-b49b-62f6ac6066a2.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17090
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17088


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, March 10, 2021

Call meeting to order1.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Siebers at 5:30 p.m.

Roll call of membership2.

Alderperson Schultz arrived at 5:32 p.m.

Siebers, Lobner, Reed, Schultz and Van ZeelandPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

21-0287 Safety & Licensing Minutes from March 3rd, 2021

S & L Minutes 3-3-21.pdfAttachments:

Lobner moved, seconded by Reed, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Siebers, Lobner, Reed and Van Zeeland4 - 

Absent: Schultz1 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

21-0289 Resolution #3-R-21 Prohibition on Large Scale Commercial Dog and 

Cat Breeding  

#3-R-21 Large Scale Dog & Cat Breeding Ord.pdfAttachments:

Lobner moved, seconded by Schultz, that the Resolution be held until the next 

Safety & Licensing Committee meeting. Roll Call. Motion carried by the 

following vote:

Aye: Siebers, Lobner, Reed, Schultz and Van Zeeland5 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17038
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f2bd761d-689d-4d52-9349-ff9811cbd287.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17040
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fa8e5361-8b06-47f9-b02c-c7f96cf2f281.pdf


March 10, 2021Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

21-0217 Secondhand Mall/Flea Market License renewal application for Ye Old 

Goat, Meghan Keller, applicant, located at 1919 E Calumet St, contingent 

upon approval from all departments.  

Ye Old Goat S&L.pdfAttachments:

Lobner moved, seconded by Reed, that the license renewal be recommended 

for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Siebers, Lobner, Reed, Schultz and Van Zeeland5 - 

Information Items6.

21-0290 Director's Reports

1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief

APD Year in Review

 

APD Year in Review.pdfAttachments:

21-0288 Police Department Information on liquor law violation convictions.

The violations were presented

Adjournment7.

Reed moved, seconded by Lobner, that the meeting be adjourned at 5:47 p.m. 

Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Siebers, Lobner, Reed, Schultz and Van Zeeland5 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=16968
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b7fb6a0d-af5c-4f78-b40d-9089b9a4d774.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17041
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=96b383af-0db4-4bba-b127-4926f3d2ff65.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17039


 

 
 

“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

 

 

TO:  Safety and Licensing Committee  

 

FROM: Lt. Adam Nagel 

 

DATE: 03/10/2021 

 

RE: Denial of Michael R. Alger   

 
 

 

Committee Members:  

As designee for the police department, I am requesting that the Safety and Licensing Committee 

recommend to the Common Council to deny Michael R. Alger’s application for an operator’s 

license.   

It is not employment discrimination for a licensing agency to deny an applicant based on 

conviction record where the circumstances of the conviction substantially relate to the 

circumstances of the particular licensed activity. 

No license or permit related to alcohol beverages may be issued to a habitual law offender where 

the circumstances of the offenses substantially relate to the circumstances of the particular 

licensed activity. A person is a habitual law offender if they have 1 felony conviction or repeat 

misdemeanor or ordinance violations. 

Also, an applicant is allowed an opportunity to show evidence of rehabilitation and fitness to 

engage in the licensed activity, unless the conviction(s) are for exempt offenses.  

Michael Alger’s conviction record shows two prior sex assault convictions. One was for a 

violation of Wis. Stat. §940.225 (4th Degree Sexual Assault). The other was for a violation of 

Wis. Stat. §948.02 (2nd Degree Sexual Assault of a Child).  Because violations of Wis. Stat. 

§940.225 and §948.02 are exempt offenses, Council need not allow Michael Alger an 

opportunity to show evidence of rehabilitation and fitness to engage in the sale of alcohol. I find 

both of these convictions to be substantially related to the sale of alcohol. When a person 

commits a sexual based crime or crime against a child it shows a lack of character and judgement 

and a tendency to target vulnerable people. Being a responsible seller of alcohol requires good 

character and judgment particularly around intoxicated and vulnerable people.   

Additionally, because Michael Alger’s multiple criminal convictions are substantially related to 

the ability to responsibly sell alcohol, I find Michael Alger to be a habitual law offender. 

Furthermore, Michael Alger’s conduct continues to violate the law. On 01/23/21, Appleton 

Police officers conducted a licensed premises check at a Citgo gas station (1717 W. College 

Ave). During this check, Michael Alger was found to be working alone and had the ability to sell 

alcohol. Michael told the officer he was aware he needed a license to serve alcohol but had not 



obtained a license yet.  Michael was cited for not having an operator’s license.  Because Michael 

Alger already has multiple criminal convictions, including 1 felony, his conduct in selling 

alcohol without an operator’s license further demonstrates that he is a habitual law offender. 

Based on the foregoing reasons, the Appleton Police Department recommends that the Safety 

and Licensing Committee recommend to the Common Council to deny Michael Alger’s 

application for an operator’s license. 

 

 

 

Respectfully:  

 

 

Lt. Adam Nagel #9191 

Appleton Police Department    





Resolution #3-R-21 
 

PROHIBITION ON LARGE SCALE COMMERCIAL DOG AND CAT BREEDING 
 
March 3, 2020 
Submitted By: Maiyoua Thao District 7, Denise Fenton District 6, Vered Meltzer District 2 
Referred To: Safety & Licensing Committee 
 
WHEREAS, most puppies and kittens sold in pet stores come from large-scale, commercial 
breeding facilities where the health and welfare of the animals is disregarded in order to 
maximize profits (“puppy mills” and “kitten mills”, respectively). According to The Humane 
Society of the United States an estimated 10,000 puppy mills produce more than 2 million 
puppies per year in the United States. 
 
WHEREAS, according to the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention pet store puppies 
pose a health risk to consumers, as over one hundred Americans have contracted an antibiotic-
resistant Campylobacter infection from contact with pet store puppies. 
 
WHEREAS, current federal and state regulations do not adequately address the animal welfare 
and consumer protection problems that the sale of puppy and kitten mill dogs and cats in pet 
stores pose.  Federal oversight of the commercial breeding industry is severely lacking. 
 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Appleton, Wisconsin to adopt reasonable 
regulations to reduce costs to Appleton, Wisconsin and its residents, protect citizens who may 
purchase cats or dogs from a pet store, help prevent inhumane breeding conditions, promote 
community awareness of animal welfare, and foster a more humane environment in Appleton. 
 
THEREFORE be it resolved that the City of Appleton create Section 3-25 of the Municipal Code 
to include the following: 
 
Sec. 3-25. Prohibition on large scale commercial dog or cat breeding. 
(a) Definitions.  The following words, terms, and phrases, when used in this section, shall have 
the meanings ascribed to them in this paragraph: 
"Animal care facility" means an animal control facility or animal shelter, maintained by or under 
contract with any state, county, or municipality, whose mission and practice is, in whole, or 
significant part, the rescue and placement of animals in permanent homes or rescue 
organizations. 
"Animal rescue organization" means any not-for-profit organization that has tax-exempt status 
under Section 501(c)(3) of the United States Internal Revenue Code, whose mission and 
practice is, in whole or in significant part, the rescue and placement of animals in permanent 
homes. This term does not include an entity that is a breeder or broker or one that obtains 
animals from a breeder or broker for profit or compensation. 
"Breeder" means a person that maintains a dog or cat for the purpose of breeding and selling 
their offspring. 



"Broker" means a person that transfers a dog or cat from a breeder for resale by another 
person. 
"Cat" means a member of the species of domestic cat, Felis catus. 
"Dog" means a member of the species of domestic dog, Canis familiaris. 
"Pet store" means a retail establishment where companion animals are sold, exchanged, 
bartered, or offered for sale to the general public. Such definition shall not include an animal 
care facility or animal rescue organization. 
 
(b) Restrictions on the sale of animals.  No pet store shall sell, deliver, offer for sale, barter, 
auction, give away, or otherwise transfer or dispose of cats or dogs. Nothing in this section shall 
prohibit pet stores from collaborating with animal care facilities or animal rescue organizations 
to offer space for such entities to showcase adoptable dogs or cats provided the pet store shall 
not have any ownership interest in the animals offered for adoption and shall not receive a fee 
for providing space for the adoption of any of these animals.  Dogs may not be kept overnight. 
(c) Penalty.  A violation of this section shall be subject to a penalty as provided in §1-16, and 
each dog or cat in violation of this section shall constitute a separate violation. 
(d) Effective date.  This section shall become effective July 1, 2021. 
 



ADOPTED:   
PUBLISHED:  

Office of the City Clerk 
 

XX-20 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 6-56(b) OF CHAPTER 6 OF THE 
MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF APPLETON, RELATING TO ADOPTION OF 
CODES AND STANDARDS. 

(Safety and Licensing Committee –    /   /2020) 
 
The Common Council of the City of Appleton does ordain as follows: 
 
 

Section 1:  That Section 6-56(b) of Chapter 6 of the Municipal Code of the City of 

Appleton, relating to adoption of codes and standards, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

 
Sec. 6-56.  Adoption of codes and standards. 
 
 (b) The International Fire Code 2015 2018 Edition, hereinafter “IFC” 
is hereby adopted as though fully set forth herein, with the following exceptions: 
 

  (1) Chapter 1 and Chapter 57 are not included in the adoption 
of the 2015 2018 edition of the IFC. 

 
  (2) Appendices A, J, K, L, and M are not included as part of 

the adoption of the 2015 2018 IFC. 
 

 
Section 2:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

publication. 

Dated: __________________ 
 
 
____________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Jacob A. Woodford, Mayor    Kami Lynch, City Clerk 
 



“Appleton Fire Department….serving with P.R.I.D.E.” 

 “…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.”                                                                                                                                                     

       

APPLETON FIRE DEPARTMENT 
700 N. DREW STREET 
APPLETON, WI 54911 

 
MEMORANDUM 

To:    Safety and Licensing Committee       

From:  Jeremy J, Hansen, Fire Chief       

Date : March 9, 2021 

Re: Proposed Modifications to Chapter 6 of the Appleton Municipal Code        

 

The fire service has the daunting task of keeping up with changes in technology and fire safety through every industry.  
This is eased by adopting a current code.  Newer codes set minimum standards of safety for new technology and are 
better address unsafe conditions that were not a concern in previous editions.  Adopting a more current edition of the 
code removes the requirement for an inspector to use alternative means in a code determination regarding new 
technology or situations. 

The Appleton Fire Department recommends adoption of the 2018 International Fire Code (IFC) through the proposed 
modifications to Chapter 6 of the Appleton Municipal Code.  The reasons for this are many; however the most 
impactful of these reasons are outlined below. 

One of the biggest challenges to arise in recent years is school intruder safety.  The current edition of the code strictly 
prohibits any locking mechanisms that are not easily defeatable by an intruder.  The 2018 IFC allows more robust 
locking arragements while maintaining fire safety.  Further, technology that allows remote locking and unlocking of 
classroom doors is now more commonplace.  This is also now allowed through the 2018 IFC.  This change affects 
every educational use building in the city. 

Another area of the 2015 IFC that is lacking in clarity is the requirements for idle pallet storage.  The idle storage of 
pallets creates a hazardous fire safety condition as shown in pallet storage fires in Modesto, CA and Detroit, MI.  A 
small fire quickly becomes a large fire, and without the presence of fire breaks, eventually consumes the entire pile.  
The height of the piles in these cases also aggravated the issue.  Idle pallets pose a collapse hazard and firefighters 
were not able to get close enough to provide effective suppression efforts due to the height of the pallets.  The 2018 
IFC addresses these hazards by requiring fire breaks and maximum heights for piles of pallets.  There are several 
businesses that will benefit from the increased fire safety this change brings. 

The 2018 IFC addresses another serious fire safety concern: existing Group A-2 occupancies that serve alcohol with 
an occupant load over 300 people.  As was seen with the Station Nightclub in West Warwick, RI, in 2003, these 
occupancies present a unique hazard.  In the Station Nightclub, 100 people died and over 100 more were treated for 
severe burn injuries.  The total number of people in the nightclub exceeded 450 the night of the fire.  The 2018 IFC 
serves to address the hazard in these occupancies by requiring retroactively the installation of sprinklers in A-2 
occupancies that serve alcohol and have an occupant load over 300 people.  For new construction, the occupant load 



⚫ Page 2 

threshold for sprinklers in an A-2 occupancy is 100 people.  Many of these types of businesses have installed 
sprinklers as part of past remodeling projects, while others have chosen to lower their occupant load to avoid the 
sprinkler requirement.  This change is expected to impact fewer than 10 businesses and the Prevention Division will 
work with those businesses on a mutually agreeable timeline for completion. 

Technology is not the only reason for adopting a newer version of a fire code.  The Insurance Services Office (ISO) 
uses the Fire Service Rating Schedule (FSRS) to grade fire departments, called the Public Protection Classification 
(PPC).  One of the criteria in the FSRS is that the adopted model fire code edition is no older than five years.  To 
continue to achieve full credit in this category, the adoption of the 2018 IFC is recommended. 
























	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_S L Minutes 3-10-21
	0002_1_MichaelAlgerDenial
	0002_2_Michael Alger Application
	0003_1_3-R-21 Large Scale Dog Cat Breeding Ord
	0004_1_Changes to Sec 6-56(b)
	0004_2_2018 IFC adoption memo
	0005_1_Appleton Liquor
	0006_1_Uptown Chicken Waffles
	0007_1_Christopher A Nelis SL



